02/12/2025, 08:32 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

1 message

Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@)jjsmanufacturing.com> 1 December 2025 at 16:10

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

The second line does need to be December, if | wait until January | will be on a production
hold.

| will check with my accounts on the over due invoices.

Thank you
Harroop

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 16:06

To: Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@jjsmanufacturing.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

Hi Haroop,

| will make the changes tomorrow and email amended confirmations to you. Line 2 shows the date of
3.12.25, | assume it should say January 2026.

We are unable to ship your order at the moment as your account is on hold due to invoicing queries. For
further information about the invoices, please contact helen.lamb@yviamed.co.uk - our accounts director. |
can see that Helen has been liaising with your accounts department.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1847426693351891909%7Cmsg-f:1850322916112472...
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02/12/2025, 08:32 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 1 Dec 2025 at 15:29, Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@)jjsmanufacturing.com> wrote:
Hi Kate,

Thank you for confirming, please see attached amended PO to reflect.

Can you confirm if we are still set to get the first line tomorrow?

Thank you
Harroop

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2025 13:18

To: Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@)jjsmanufacturing.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

Good afternoon Haroop,

Thank you for your email.

Yes we can make these changes and supply the sensors you require.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 1 Dec 2025 at 13:04, Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@jjsmanufacturing.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Kate,

| hope you are well.
| need to modify the quantities and the delivery drops of this order.

We have had a change in our production schedule driven by the change in my customer's

demand.

Item Item description Date Quantity
0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 02/12/2025 144
0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 03/12/2025 78

0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 02/02/2026 178
0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 03/03/2026 64

0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 06/04/2026 64

0110432 VIAMED LTD SENSOR OXYGEN MAX-250B 04/05/2026 45

Are you able to supply these quantities to the above dates? If so | will amend the PO and
resend to the new schedule.

Thank you
Harroop

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2025 15:58

To: Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@jjsmanufacturing.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

Good afternoon Haroop,

Please see attached your 8 order confirmations.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Dusseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 31 Oct 2025 at 09:10, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Thank you Haroop,

No problem. | will place your orders and send order confirmations later.

Please could | advise you that your account is on hold due to invoicing queries? If you require any
further information about the invoices/account, please email helen.lamb@yviamed.co.uk

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
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
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

On Fri, 31 Oct 2025 at 08:55, Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@jjsmanufacturing.com> wrote:
Good morning Kate,

Apologies for this, I'm not sure what happened with the PO.

I've attached the amended PO with the correct dates.

Thank you
Harroop

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 17:01

To: EUK Lutterworth Purchasing <euk.purchasing@escatec.com>; Harroop Sarai
<Harroop.Sarai@jjsmanufacturing.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD

Good afternoon Haroop,
Thank you for your PO 421012200.

| am not quite sure how to process it. The same date is against each line. lIs this order for 50 x
0110432 plus carriage each month? If so, is the first month December 2025 and the last month
July 2026 please?

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
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
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

On Thu, 30 Oct 2025 at 16:56, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <euk.purchasing@escatec.com>

Date: Thu, 30 Oct 2025 at 16:50

Subiject: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 421012200 / VIAMED LTD
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Partner,
Please find attached our Purchase Order: 421012200.
When responding to this purchase order please use as our reference: 100028390/421012200.

Kind Regards,
EUK104 Pur Office in UK
Harroop Sarai

Partner email address - orders@viamed.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or
copy the information in any medium. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or copy the
information in any medium. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or copy the
information in any medium. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or copy the information in
any medium. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.
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